
Chief Executive’s Office

Continued….

 (01257) 515151   Fax (01257) 515150 www.chorley.gov.uk

Please ask for: Mr G K Bankes
Direct Dial: (01257) 515123
E-mail address: gordon.bankes@chorley.gov.uk
Date: 23 March 2006

Chief Executive:
Donna Hall

Dear Councillor

Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee B - Thursday, 6th April 2006

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee B to be held in the 
Council Chamber, Town Hall, Chorley on Thursday, 6th April 2006 commencing at 11.00 am.

AGENDA

1. Declarations of Any Interests  

Members of the Sub-Committee are reminded of their responsibility to declare any 
personal interest in respect of matters contained in this agenda in accordance with the 
provisions of the Local Government Act 2000, the Council’s Constitution and the 
Members Code of Conduct.  If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, then the 
individual Member should not participate in a discussion on the matter and must 
withdraw from the Council Chamber and not seek to influence a decision on the 
matter.

2. Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises Certificate) Regulations 2003 - 
Application by Mr Vishavnath Patel to transfer Premises License and variation of 
Premises License to change Designated Premises Supervisor of premises 
Londis 118 Park Road Chorley  (Pages 1 - 28)

Report of Director of Legal Services (enclosed)

Attached for Members information is the Hearing Procedure

3. Any other item(s) that the Chair decides is/are urgent  

Yours sincerely

Chief Executive



2

Distribution

1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee B (Councillor 
Miss I Iddon (Chair), Councillors A Gee and D Dickinson 

2. Agenda and reports to Councillor J Walker Reserve Member to be present at the start of 
the meeting.

3. Agenda and reports to Claire Hallwood (Deputy Director of Legal Services), Howard Bee 
(Licensing Manager) and Gordon Bankes (Democratic Services Officer) for attendance.

This information can be made available to you in larger print 
or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.  
Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service.

01257 515822

01257 515823



ADMINREP/REPORT

Report of Meeting Date

Director of Legal Services Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee April 2006

APPLICATION BY MR VISHAVNATH PATEL TO TRANSFER 
PREMISES LICENCE AND VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE 
TO CHANGE DPS OF PREMISES LONDIS, 118 PARK ROAD, 
CHORLEY
PURPOSE OF REPORT
1. For Members to determine an application to firstly grant a transfer of a premises licence 

and secondly to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as a designated premises 
supervisor.

CORPORATE PRIORITIES

2. There are no specific implications for corporate policies arising from this report.

RISK ISSUES

3. The issue raised and recommendations made in this report involve risk considerations in 
the following categories:

Strategy Information
Reputation Regulatory/Legal 
Financial Operational
People Other

4. There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court in respect of a decision to refuse a 
transfer of a premises licence and secondly to vary a premises licence to specify an 
individual as a designated premises supervisor.

BACKGROUND

5. Mr Patel applied on the 15 March 2006 to firstly transfer a premises licence and secondly 
to vary a Premises Licence to specify an individual as designated premises supervisor.

6. Mr Patel was granted a personal licence by Chorley Borough Council on 22 November 
2005, Licence Number PA0368.

7. Lancashire Police in accordance with Sections 37 (5 and 6) and 42 (5 and 6) have 
objected to both applications in hat the crime prevention objective would be undermined.  
Sections 37 and 42 are below:

37 Application to vary licence to specify individual as premises supervisor

Agenda Page 3 Agenda Item 2



(1) The holder of a premises licence may:
(a) if the licence authorises the supply of alcohol, or
(b) if he has applied under Section 34 to vary the licence so that it authorises 

such supplies, apply to vary the licence so as to specify the individual 
named in the application (“the proposed individual”) as the premises 
supervisor.

(2) Subsection (1) is subject to regulations under:
(a) section 54 (form etc of applications etc);
(b) section 55 (fees to accompany applications etc).

(3) An application under this section must also be accompanied by:
(a) a form of consent in the prescribed form given by the proposed individual, 

and
(b) the premises licence (or the appropriate part of this licence) or, if that is 

not practicable, a statement of the reasons for the failure to provide the 
licence (or part).

(4) The holder of the premises licence must give notice of his application:
(a) to the chief officer of Police and for the Police area (or each Police area) 

in which the premises are situated, and
(b) to the designated premises supervisor (if there is one),
and that notice must state whether the application is one to which Section 38 
applies.

(5) Where a chief officer of Police notified under Subsection (4) is satisfied that 
the exceptional circumstances of the case are such that granting the 
application would determine the crime prevention objective, he must give the 
relevant licensing authority a notice stating the reasons why he is so satisfied.

(6) The chief officer of Police must give that notice within the period of 14 days 
beginning with the day on which he is notified of the application under 
Subsection (4).

42 Application for transfer of premises licence

(1) Subject to this section, any person mentioned in Section 16(1) (applicant for 
premises licence) may apply to the relevant licensing authority for the transfer 
of a premises licence to him.

(2) Where the applicant is an individual he must be aged 18 or over.

(3) Subsection (1) is subject to regulations under:
(a) section 54 (form etc of applications etc);
(b) section 55 (fees to accompany applications etc).

(4) An application under this section must also be accompanied by the premises 
licence or, if that is not practicable, a statement of the reasons for the failure 
to provide the licence.

(5) The applicant must give notice of his application to the chief officer of Police 
for the Police area (or each Police area) in which the premises are situated.

(6) Where a chief officer of Police notified under Subsection (5) is satisfied that 
the exceptional circumstances of the case are such that granting the 
application would undermine the crime prevention objective, he must give the 
relevant licensing authority a notice stating the reasons why he is so satisfied.

Agenda Page 4 Agenda Item 2



(7) The chief officer of Police must given notice within the period of 14 days 
beginning with the day on which he is notified of the application under 
Subsection (5).

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

8. The Licensing Authority received the following objection notice from Lancashire Police 
with regard to the applications.  A copy of the notice is attached to this report, the reasons 
for objections to the applications are as follows:

“The Police have concerns regarding these applications in that the only reason this 
application has come about is due to the fact that the applicant has been involved in the 
sale of alcohol to underage persons and as a result had to be spoken to by the Police.

The fact is that the premises has been trading without a DPS for the past six months.

There is evidence as well as information that underage sales have been made at the 
premises resulting in youths obtaining alcohol and committing crime and disorder due to 
their drunken behaviour.

There are no processes in place at the premises regarding preventing the sales to 
underage.

The Police therefore feel that granting both of these applications would undermine the 
crime prevention objective under the Licensing Act 2003.”

LEGAL POSITION

9. Chapter 17 Section 39 Paragraph 3 (Determination of Section 37 Application) states:

“Where a notice is given under Section 37(5) (and not withdrawn), the authority must:

(a) hold a hearing to consider it, unless the authority, the applicant and the chief officer 
of Police who gave the notice agrees that a hearing is unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the notice, reject the application if it considers it necessary for the 
promotion of the crime prevention objective to do so.”

10. Chapter 17 Section 44 Paragraph 3 (Determination of Transfer Application) states:

“Where a notice is given under Section 42(6) (and not withdrawn), the authority must:

(a) hold a hearing to consider it, unless the authority, the applicant and the chief officer 
of Police who gave the notice agree that a hearing is unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the notice, reject the application if it considers it necessary for the 
promotion of the crime prevention objective to do so.”

11. The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy states in Paragraph 25.3:

“the licensing authority, where relevant representations exist, will carefully consider 
whether the grant of the licence will be in the best interests of the crime prevention 
objective.  It will consider the seriousness and relevance of the conviction(s), the period 
that has elapsed since the offence(s) were committed and any mitigating circumstances.  
The Licensing Authority will reject applications on the basis of relevant convictions only 
where it considers it necessary to promote the licensing objectives.”

Agenda Page 5 Agenda Item 2



12. Section 4 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that a licensing authority must have regard 
to its Statement of Licensing Policy and also the guidance issued by the Secretary of 
State under Section 182 of the Act.

ASSOCIATED PAPERS

13. Two applications and notice of objection.

ROSEMARY LYON
DIRECTOR OF LEGAL SERVICES

There are no background papers to this report.

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID
Howard Bee 5665 22 March 2006 LEGREP/92143LM

Agenda Page 6 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 7 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 8 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 9 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 10 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 11 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 12 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 13 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 14 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 15 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 16 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 17 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 18 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 19 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 20 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 21 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 22 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 23 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 24 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 25 Agenda Item 2



Agenda Page 26 Agenda Item 2



CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003

SUB-COMMITTEE

GENERAL PROCEDURE POINTS FOR HEARINGS

INTRODUCTION

The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee will conduct hearings in accordance with the following general 
principles:

 All parties have a right to a fair hearing.

 Decision-making will be conducted in an open, transparent and accountable way.

 Each application will be determined on its own merits and the decision will be based upon:

 the merits of the application
 the promotion of the four licensing objectives
 the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
 the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport under 

Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

 the Licensing Authority will only permit licensing decisions to be taken by sub-committee 
consisting of three members.  In the event of one member being unable to attend, the Licensing 
authority will use it’s best endeavours to substitute another member, taken from the 
membership of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee reserve list.

 the Sub-Committee may disallow cross-examination in exceptional circumstances; this decision 
will be taken on a case by case basis with a presumption to allow.  However, parties are 
advised that the Sub-Committee wishes to discourage hostile cross examination.

 late representations and evidence will usually only be considered with the agreement of all 
parties present.

 decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the applicant/other party is present 
unless the Sub-Committee consider it necessary in the public interest to adjourn the hearing to 
a specified date.  All notices and representations from absent parties will be considered.

 the Sub-Committee will generally allow parties a maximum of 30 minutes per party to make all 
relevant Statements.  However, the Sub-Committee recognises that in certain circumstances 
this may be insufficient due to the complexity of the issues involved.  In this situation the Sub-
Committee will consider representations from those parties involved in the hearing as to the 
length required to make all relevant statements.  The Licensing Authority respectfully requests 
that all parties keep points pertinent and the discussion moving in the interests of cost and 
efficiency.

Agenda Page 27 Agenda Item 2



ADMINGEN/89299JM2 2

 the Sub-Committee recognises that Regulation 14 requires all hearings should take place in 
public unless the licensing authority “considers that the public interest in doing so outweighs the 
public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing taking place in public” in which the 
applicant, those assisting the applicant or other interested parties can be excluded.  In the 
absence of any criteria in the Licensing Act 2003, the guidance issued under section 182 of the 
Act or the licensing Regulations, the Licensing Authority has adopted the existing criteria in 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 for excluding the press and public.  The public 
and press will be excluded when the Sub-Committee is considering an application for a 
personal licence, where Lancashire Police have lodged an objection notice due to an existing 
relevant offence(s).  Generally, the public and the applicant will be excluded when the Sub-
Committee is determining a decision.  Once a decision has been made all parties will be 
readmitted and the Chair will announce the decision and give reasons.

 all parties will be notified of the decision in accordance with any periods set down by the 
Licensing Act 2003 or where none are prescribed within 5 working days.

 the Sub-Committee has the right to exclude any parties behaving in a disruptive manner at the 
hearing at its own discretion.

Agenda Page 28 Agenda Item 2



ADMINGEN/89299JM2 3

HEARING PROCEDURE

Application to transfer premises license and variation of premises license 
to change Designated Premises Supervisor.

1. CHAIR OF SUB-COMMITTEE:

 opens meeting

 introduces Members, Officers and police Representative to Applicant

 confirms Applicants (and/or Applicants Representative) details

 outlines procedure to be followed.

2. LICENSING OFFICER OUTLINES APPLICATION TO BE DETERMINED AND 
RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

3. QUESTIONS TO LICENSING OFFICER FOR CLARIFICATION FROM:

(1) SUB-COMMITTEE
(2) INTERESTED REPRESENTATIVE

4. APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE OUTLINES APPLICATION

5. QUESTIONS TO APPLICANT FROM:

 SUB-COMMITTEE
 LANCASHIRE POLICE

6. LANCASHIRE POLICE OUTLINE OBJECTION

7. QUESTIONS TO LANCASHIRE POLICE 

 SUB-COMMITTEE
 APPLICANT/REPRESENTATIVE

8. SUMMING UP - “APPLICANT”

9 SUMMING UP – “POLICE”

10 DECISION

All parties retire whilst Sub-Committee make determination

11 NOTICE OF DECISION

Parties re-admitted and chair announces decision and reasons

Agenda Page 29 Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises Certificate) Regulations 2003 -  Application by Mr Vishavnath Patel to transfer Premises License and variation of Premises License to change Designated Premises Supervisor of premises Londis 118 Park Road Chorley
	Londis Appendix redacted
	procedurepersonal


